From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 3:32 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: Feb. 18, 2022 Board Of Directors Workshop Meeting Agenda Packet

Board of Directors:

You may now access the Feb. 18, 2022, Board of Directors Workshop Meeting Agenda Packet
on our agenda portal.

Please note: The presentation for Item #2.1, Future of Light Rail, will be forwarded under separate
cover.

Thank you,

VTA Office of the Board Secretary
3331 North First St.

San Jose, CA 95134


http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3621

From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 8:59 AM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: Update to February 18, 2022 Board of Directors (BOD) Workshop Meeting
Agenda Packet

Board of Directors:

The following item has been added to the Feb. 18, 2022 BOD Workshop Meeting Agenda Packet
on the http://santaclaravta.igm2.com/Citizens/Detail Meeting.aspx?ID=3621

e 2.2.X. Receive an overview on the Finance Function Assessment.

Thank you,
Office of the Board Secretary


http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3621

From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 11:26 AM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: 2nd Update - Feb. 18, 2022 BOD Workshop agenda packet

Board of Directors:

The Feb. 18. 2022 Board of Directors Workshop agenda packet has been updated on
our agenda portal to include the following:

e Item#1l.a Future of Light Rail Presentation
e Itemi#t 2.2.X Finance Function Assessment Presentation
Thank you,

Office of the Board Secretary
3331 North First Street
San Jose, CA 95134


http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3621

From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 5:26 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: 3rd Update - Feb. 18, 2022 BOD Workshop Agenda Packet

Board of Directors:

The Feb. 18, 2022, BOD Workshop agenda packet has been updated on our agenda portal to
include the following:

e Item#2.1 PublicComment_2.1
e Item#2.2 PublicComment_2.2

Thank you,

Office of the Board Secretary
3331 North First Street

San Jose, CA 95134


http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3621

From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Friday, February 18,2022 4:25 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: 4th Update - Feb. 18, 2022 BOD Workshop Agenda Packet

Board of Directors:

The Feb. 18, 2022, BOD Workshop agenda packet has been updated on our agenda portal to
include additional public comments on the following:

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
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